

Candidate for Secretary/Treasurer

Andreas Terzis
Johns Hopkins University, Baltimore, MD USA

BIOGRAPHY

Academic Background:

Ph.D., University of California, Los Angeles, 2000, Computer Science.

Professional Experience:

Assistant Professor, Johns Hopkins University, Baltimore, MD, 2003 – 2009;
Senior Software Engineer, Caymas Systems, Petaluma, CA, 2002 – 2003;
Senior Software Engineer & Co-founder, Silvan Networks, Mountain View, CA,
2000 – 2002.

Professional Interest:

Wireless Sensor Networks; Network Security; Resilience of the network infrastructure;
Quality of Service.

ACM Activities:

SIGCOMM Information Services Director, SIGCOMM, 1999 – 2003;
ACM/IEEE Transactions on Networks Executive Committee, SIGCOMM, 2003;
SIGCOMM Conference Executive Committee, SIGCOMM, 2005.

Membership and Offices in Related Organizations:

IEEE, Member, 2003 – 2009.

STATEMENT

I am deeply honored to be nominated for this office. Having served the SIGCOMM community in multiple roles, including member of the Executive Committee and member of the Transactions on Networking Steering Committee, I have both experience and understanding of our group's procedures and needs. I will do my very best to work with the other members of the Executive Committee to serve you.